From: (10)(2e)

To: I

Subject: RE: USHAS Board of Directors
Date: donderdag 26 maart 2020 08:55:09
Attachments: image001.png

Thanks [(10)(2e)],

..And it is published today in the Official Gazette. Ventilators, oxygen concentrators etc are
made subject to export license: https:.//www.resmigazete.gov.tr/eskiler/2020/03/20200326-
13.htm

(10)(2e)

From: [(10)(Ze}], [(10)(2e])] <| (10)(2e) Pminbuza.nl>
Sent: woensdag 25 maart 2020 17:52

Tq (10)(2e) < (1002e) E@minbuza.nl>
Subject: RE: USHAS Board of Directors

Thanks| (10)(2e)

I'was writing an email for [ (10)2e) ] to VWS and needed to know i?s also part of USHAS.
Based on your research, the answer is clearly NO. In other words, he does not decide on export-

related matters (which is under the purview of USHAS).

It all has to do with (10)(2e) actions with regard to the respiratory equipment. ana)

ana)

(10)(2e)

From (10@2e) | (10)2e) @minbuza.nl>

Sent: woensdag 25 maart 2020 16:12
To: [(10)(2e) ], [(10)(2e)] < (10)(2e) Pminbuza.nl>
Subject: USHAS Board of Directors

www.ushas.com.tr

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
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Whereas every effort has been made to ensure that the information given herein is
accurate, we accept no responsibility for any errors, omissions or misleading statements
in that information and no responsibility is accepted as to the standing of any firm,
company or individual.

0299 0114 39920



